

DANIEL GONZALEZ GIL

Forklift driver

SUMMARY

Dedicated, honest, and reliable person with experience in warehouse operations, machine operation, pick and packing, customer service, sales support, data analysis, and billing procedures, I studied international business in Colombia and practised working as in finance and marketing before moving to Sydney this year for a new challenge. I am confident in exploring new work roles and different job opportunities in various industries while having proven my commitment and abilities to all new employers.

CONTACT

0415928270

daniel119915.dg@gmail.com

Sydney, NSW

EDUCATION

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

Universidad Pontificia Bolivariana

2016 - 2021

SKILLS

Machine operator

Pick & Packer

LF Forklift Driver

Cleanning

QUALIFICATIONS

- FORKLIFT DRIVER LICENCE
- WHITE CARD
- RSA
- RSAT

LANGUAGES

- English
- Spanish

WORK EXPERIENCE

PICK AND PACKER / MACHINE OPERATOR

Frutex Australia

Nov 2022- Present

- Operating different machines relevant for the business operation
- Pack, Pallet, stich and label Items in 10 to 25 Kg bags
- Other Warehouse duties such as: Cleanning production area, Organize and wrap pallets, paperwork presentation to supervisor

HOUSEKEEPING

SSI MANAGMENT

Nov 2022

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- CASH APPLICATIONS CLERK (Traffix Canada)
 - June 2022 - October 2022
- REVENUE ANALYST (Essity Colombia)
 - Feb 2022 - May 2022
- DATA ANALYST (Neivor Colombia)
 - Dec 2021 - Jan 2022
- BILLING ANALYST (Stanley Black & Decker)
 - April 2021 - Nov 2021
- CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (Onelink BPO)
 - Aug 2020 - March 2021
- TRADE MARKETING ANALYST (British American Tobacco)
 - Jan 2020 - July 2020